No. 740.

THE SUPPLIES AND SERVICES (TRANSITIONAL POWERS) (CYPRUS) ORDER, 1946.

ORDER MADE BY THE GOVERNOR'S DEPUTY UNDER DEFENCE REGULATION 64.

Whereas by Order dated the 2nd February, 1956, and published in Supplement No. 3 to the *Gazette* of the 9th February, 1956, under Notification No. 91 (hereinafter referred to as "the Order") His Excellency the Governor has authorised the use for military purposes of the land and property set out in the Second Schedule to the Order, situated in the village of Dhavlos (hereinafter referred to as "the land") subject to the restrictions and conditions therein laid down for a period of six months;

And whereas by virtue of Notifications Nos. 797 and 73 published in Supplement No. 3 to the *Gazettes* of the 23rd August, 1956 and 31st January, 1957, respectively, the Order was extended for further periods of six months up to the 1st August, 1957;

And whereas the Governor's Deputy is satisfied that the land should continue to be used for military purposes for a further period of six months:

Now, therefore, in exercise of the powers vested in him by Defence Regulation 64, as set out in the First Schedule to the Supplies and Services (Transitional Powers) (Cyprus) Order, 1946 (which continues in force by virtue of the Supplies and Services (Continuance) Order, 1956) the Governor's Deputy has been pleased to order and hereby orders that the aforesaid authorization for using the land for military purposes subject to the restrictions and conditions laid down in the Order be continued for a further period of six months as from the 2nd August, 1957, and the Order is so extended accordingly.

Made this 29th day of July, 1957.

By Command of the Governor's Deputy,

(M.P. 1422/56/6.)

G. P. CASSELS, Acting Administrative Secretary.

No. 741.

THE SUPPLIES AND SERVICES (TRANSITIONAL POWERS) (CYPRUS) ORDER, 1946.

ORDER MADE BY THE GOVERNOR'S DEPUTY UNDER DEFENCE REGULATION 64.

Whereas by Order dated the 10th February, 1956, and published in Supplement No. 3 to the *Gazette* of the 16th February, 1956, under Notification No. 105 (hereinafter referred to as "the Order"), His Excellency the Governor has authorized the use for military purposes of the land and property set out in the Second Schedule to the Order, situated in the village of Kato Polemidhia (hereinafter referred to as "the land"), subject to the restrictions and conditions therein laid down for a period of six months;

And whereas by virtue of Notifications Nos. 798 and 73 published in Supplement No. 3 to the *Gazettes* of the 23rd August, 1956, and 31st January, 1957, respectively, the Order was extended for further periods of six months up to the 9th August, 1957;

Gazette : Supplement No. 2A : 8.12.1956